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Willis Electric Co., Ltd.

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: 05/12/2016
To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Willis Electric Co., Ltd. FCC ID: OXGAL69-TX
We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Willis

Electric Co., Ltd., product description: Garden Laser Projector (FCC: OXGAL69-TX, Original Grant Date:
03/06/2016). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1. The model name AL69-TX is changed into AL69-TX_AL.
2. The product reduced two buttons, one is “Exit”, and another is “B”, these changes only base on the shell. Please
refer to the “External Photos” or “User Manual” in detail.

3. The software had been changed (Only the pusle wide and transmitting time had been changed).

Sincerely,

/zywuz_/ Dm‘

v/

Client’s name / title : Grace Dai / Safety Engineer
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